

PARISH OF BALLYBROOD – BARONY OF CLANWILLIAM

PARISH OF BALLYBROOD - BARONY OF CLANWILLIAM

INDEX

	Page
Ph. of Ballybrood	1
Ballybrood Townland House Church Ballyhobin Ballyvorneen	2 14 12 3 13
Caherline Clyduff	4 15
Doonvullen Lr. Upr.	. 5
Killeagh	8
Mountminnett	9
Rockfarm	10
Tonteere Glebe	11

Parish of Ballybrood -- B. S.

1

Baile Bhruid, Bruid's town. Seems a family name. O'D.

and and analog and the to	contie acomo a ramama manace a	* 42 *
Ballybrood	J. O'D.	
Kilmurry	Presentment Book 1834	
• •	Mr. Geo. Peacocke High	Con-
	stable.	
Ballybrood	Tithe Composition Book	1827
• •	Revd. Geo. Madder, Rect	tor.
* *	Down Survey	

Situated about 8 miles S.E. of the City of Limerick. It is bounded E. by the Ph. of Aglishcormick; N. by Caherconlish; W. by Inch St. Laurence and Caherelly; and S by Rathjordan.

This parish is about 3 miles long and 2 broad, with a flat surface. The principal road is that leading N. by S. through the centre of it from Caherconlish to Herbertstown, etc.

Ballybrood Td.

-- B. S.

2

See parish name. Ballybroode

-- Acts of Settlement, etc.

Ballybrood Td. (contd.)

Situated in the E. end of the Ph. of Ballybrood, and is bounded on the E. by Caherconlish Ph.; W. by Ballyhobin Td.; N. by the tds. of Rockfarm and Caherline; and S. by Mountminnett Td.

This td. contains 358 acres which are arable without limestone. Soil partly light & some rocky, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Saml. Maunsell, Esq. of same, has it let to 23 tenants, 8 with leases of 3 lives or 31 years at £3 to £2 per acre, and in farms of 30 to $2\frac{1}{2}$ acres. Co. Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per acre half yearly and tithe 2s. to 1s. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce. In this td. is a Police Barrack and also quarterly fairs. The prevailing name is "Connolly".

Ballyhobin

-- B. S.

3

Baile Thóibin, Tobin's town, called after an Anglo-Irish family. J. O'D.

Ballyhobin

Ballyobyne

Ballyobin

Ballyobeene

-- J. O'D.

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

-- Presentment Book 1834
-- Tithe Compn. Book 1827

-- Revd. Geo. Madder, Rector

-- Barony Map

-- Down Survey

-- Down Survey Map

-- Acts of Settmt. 1666-1684

This td. contains 265 acres which are arable, partly deep and wet without limestone, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor William H. Gabbett Esq. has it let at will to 9 tenants in farms of 40 to 9 acres at £3 5s. to £2 10s. per acre. Tithe included. Co. Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per acre half yearly. Bog used for fuel is in abundance. The prevailing name is "Ryan".

Caherline

-- B. S.

4

Cathair Fhloinn, Flann's stone fort. J. O'D.

Caherline -- J. O'D.

-- Tithe Compn. Book

-- Revd. Geo. Madder, Rector

-- Barony Map

Caherlien -- Presentment Book 1834

-- Mr. Geo. Peacocke

Cahirline -- Acts of Settmt. &c.

-- Down Survey Map

Situated in the N. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Caherconlish Ph.; W. by Doonvullen Lr.; N. by Inch St

Caherline (contd.)

Laurence Ph.; and S. by Ballybrood Td.

Contains 354 acres of which about ½ is bog; the rest arable with some limestone. Soil partly deep & wet, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Mr. Gabbett has it let to 8 tenants, 4 with leases with 3 lives and all at £3 15s. to £1 10s. per acre in farms of 90 to 5 acres. Co. Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per acre half yearly and tithe included in the rent. Bog used for fuel is in abundance. The Prevailing Name is Connolly.

Dunvullin Lower

-- B. S.

5

Dún Mulláin, earthen fort of the hillock. O'D.

Doonvullen Lr. Doongullin

-- J. O'D.

Doongullin Doongullen

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824 -- Presentment Book 1834

Lower Dunvullen

-- Mr. Geo. Peacocke

TOHOT DOTE A CETTO

-- Tithe Compn. Book -- Revd. Geo. Madder. Rector

Doonavullin
Donvullin
Dunwullin

-- Barony Map -- Down Survey

-- Down Survey Map

Situated in the W. end of the parish, and is bounded on on the E. by the td. of Caherline; W. and N. by Inch St. Laurence Ph.; and S. by Doonvullen Upr. Td. Bishop Land.

Contains 256 acres which are arable. Soil chiefly deep and wet without limestone, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor, Archbishop of Cashel, has it let at 10s. per acre to William Gabbett Esq., and he again to 8 others at £2 12s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per acre half yearly, and tithe 1/6 per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce. The prevailing names are Keoghs and Hays.

Doonvullin Upper

-- B. S.

б

Vide supra.

Bishop land.

Situated in the W. end of the parish and is bounded on the E. by Ballyhobin Td.; W. by Caherelly Ph.; S. by Rathjordan Ph.; and N. by the Td. of Doonvullen Lower.

Contains 350 acres which are arable. Soil partly deep and wet without limestone, and producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor the Archbishop of Cashel has it let to Wm. Gabbett and Timy. O'Brien, Esqrs. at 10s. per acre, and they again to 8 others at £2 to £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per acre half yearly, and tithe 1/6 per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce. The prevailing name is "Keogh".

Glebe of Tantore

-- B. S.

7

See Tantore Td. page 11. J. O'D.

Situated in the S. end of the parish and bounded on the E. by Mountminnett Td., and S., W., and N. by the townland of Tantore.

Contains 42 acres which are arable. Soil partly deep without limestone. The proprietor is the Revd. George Madder, in whose occupation it is. The Glebe House, which is situated near the centre thereof, was built in 1816 by, the proprietor at the expense of £600 by himself besides £1,500 from the Board of First Fruits. It is a handsome edifice placed on rising ground and 3 story high.

Killeagh

-- B. S.

8

Cill Fhiach, Fiach's Church. Some think it is Cill Liath, the grey church. J. O'D.

Killeagh

-- J. O'D.

-- Bary. Map

-- Down Survey

Killeigh

-- Acts of Settlement &c. -- Tithe Compn. Book 1834

-- Revd. Geo. Madder. Rector

-- Inhabitants

Situated in the E. end of the parish, and bounded on the E. and N. by Caherconlish Ph.; on the W. by Knockfarm Td.; and on the S. by Ballybrood Td.

Contains 195 acres which are arable. Soil partly gravelly, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietors Wm. & Thos. Gabbett, Esqrs., have it let to tenants by leases of 3 lives at £2 to £2 5s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per acre half yearly, and Tithe 2s. per do. Bog used for fuel is in abundance.

Mount Minnett

-- B. S.

9

Mountminnett

-- J. O'D.

Mountminett

-- Inhabitants

Mountminet

-- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

-- Presentment Book 1834

-- Mr. Geo. Peacocke

Mountmennett

-- Revd. Geo. Madder, Rector

Situated in the S. end of the parish and is bounded on the E. by Caherconlish Ph.; S. by Rathjordan Ph.; W. by Tantore Td.; and N. by Ballybrood Td.

Contains 286 acres which are arable. Soil partly deep without limestone, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor General Bourke has it let to Wm. Gabbett, Esq.

Mount Minett (contd.)

by a lease of 3 lives and 31 years at the gross rent of £28, and he again to 8 other tenants, 2 with leases of 3 lives, and all at £3 per acre, in farms of 30 to 11 acres. Co. Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per acre half yearly, and tithe 2s. to 1s. per do. Bog used for fuel is in abundance.

Rockfarm

-- B. S.

10

Carraig, i.e., rock, was the old Irish name.

Rockfarm

-- Inhabitants

-- Sur. & Val. Ireland

-- Presentments Book 1834

-- Tithe Compn. Book 1827

-- Rev. Geo. Madder, Rector.

Situated in the E. end of the parish, and bounded on the E. by Killeagh Td.; on the S. and W. by Ballybrood Td.; and on the N. by Caherline Td.

Contains 60 acres which are arable. Soil partly deep with some limestone, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Wm. H. Gabbett, Esq., has it let to one tenant by a lease of one life at £3 per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe 2s. to 1s. per do. Bog used for fuel is in abundance.

Tantore

-- B. S.

11

Toin Tire, the bottom or lower part of the country or district. J. O'D.

Tonteere Tantore

Tonetirie

Toneere

Tontiry

Tanetire

-- J. O'D.

-- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

-- Presentments Book 1834

-- Tithe Compn. Book 1827

-- Rev. Geo Madder, Rector

-- Inhabitants

-- Barony Map

-- Down Survey

-- Down Survey Map

-- Acts of Settmt. &c.

-- Civil Survey 1654-56.

Tantore is a fancy name. J. O'D.

Situated in the S. end of the parish, and bounded on the E. by Mountminnett Td.; W. by Ballyhobin Td.; N. by Ballybrood Td.; and S. by Mountminnett Td.

Contains 185 acres which are arable. Soil partly light with some limestone, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Wm. Henry Gabbett, Esq., has it let at will to 7 tenants in farms of 56 to 2 acres. Co. Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per acre half-yearly, and Tithe 2s. per acre in-

Tantore (contd.)

cluded in the rent. Bog used for fuel is in plenty.

Ballybrood Church

-- Inhabitants

12

Situated in the centre of Ballybrood Td. and W. of the road leading through same.

This church was built in 1807 at the expense of £500 from the Board of First Fruits. It is capable of containing 400 persons.

Ballyvourneen Chapel

-- Inhabitants

13

Baile Mhúirnín, Moirnin's town.

Ballyvorneen.

-- J. O'D.

Situated in the N. point of Rockfarm Td.

This chapel was built in 1838-9 at the expense of about £800 now expended, and it is yet in an unfinished state. It is expected that it will, when complete, have cost £1,500. It is a strong and handsome building, and is capable of containing about 1,100 persons.

Ballybrood House

-- Inhabitants
-- J. O'D.

14

Situated in the W. part of Ballybrood Td., and W. of the road passing through same.

This house was built some time prior to 1760. It is 3 story high, and is at present (1839) the seat of Mr. Saml. Maunsell.

Cligh Dhu

-- Inhabitants

15

Cloidhe Dubh, the black ditch. J. O'D.

Black ditch (Eng.)

-- Inhabitants

Clyduff

-- J. O'D.

Situated in the W. end of the parish, and is the boundary between same and the parishes of Inch St. Laurence and Caherelly.

Is the name of a ditch, the boundary of the parish, extending upwards of 3 miles and forming a kind of passage for the peasantry. It is about 6 yards wide and extends along a flat valley, for the most part a tract of black earth, from which it probably derived its name.

End of the Parish of Ballybrood